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Name Chris Howes

Organisation

Email
Response Date Aug 22 22
Notes

Q1 Select the chapter you want to provide feedback on

Q2 In general, to what extent do you support the contents of this chapter?

Q3 Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard reference:

Q4 Feedback/Comments

From: Chris Howes Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 10:28 AM To: Heather Bauchop
Subject: Re: Existing pre-1900 Stone Barn located at 8 Stone St. Reidston,
Waitaki District...   [THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE] DO NOT CLICK links
or attachments unless you recognise the sender email address and know the
content is safe. [cid:CwhfYFQlhUlMWOkhnJ2z]   Hi Heather, Thanks for getting
back to me. Yes, the essence of my email is a request to nominate the Barn in
Stone Street, Reidston for the district plan Heritage Schedule.
                                                       So who is the person(s)
that makes the call that it is or not for entry to the District Plan Heritage
Schedule?                      Will certainly provide some feed back in the
Council's District Plan review website.
   Cheers, Chris Howes   On Monday, 22 August 2022 at 10:06:38 am NZST, Heather
Bauchop wrote:     Hi Chris,   Thanks for your all your research and hard work.
That’s an interesting barn. You mention wanting to protect the barn from
demolition. From a ‘protection’ point of view, Council’s mechanism is a district
plan listing. Is your email a request to nominate the barn for the district plan
heritage schedule? You can also provide feedback through the Council’s District
Plan Review website:
https://www.waitaki.govt.nz/Council/Consultation/district-plan-review
[https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/nXsRCD1vOwFwYGxCWBGFl?domain=waitaki.govt.nz].
  As you are aware, the archaeological provisions of the Heritage New Zealand
Act apply to any pre-1900 site of human activity. I haven’t been able to tell
whether this building is a recorded site with the NZ Archaeological Association
(the association’s website is malfunctioning today).   Best wishes,   Heather
    Heather Bauchop Heritage Advisor Email: hbauchop@waitaki.govt.nz Web:
www.waitaki.govt.nzMorning Heather, Located during more recent research of 'Herbert Rd. Barn".Another
barn is still standing in Stone Str. Reidston. Have gathered the key documents to easily establish this
structure is pre-1900. Why has this not been notified or documented by the Waitaki District Council ? If you
could please  forward to the "experts" in Culture Waitaki archives for help and to try and save this structure
before it is destroyed by some landowner,we should all be happy.William Rawson was the first landowner
of the section this structure stands on...  Thanks again.   Cheers, Chris Howes ( p.s the tidy images of barn
taken 3 weeks ago.)

Q5 Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard reference:

Q6 Feedback/Comments



Q7 Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard reference:

Q8 Feedback/Comments

Q9 Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard reference:

Q10 Feedback/Comments

Q11 supporting documents?
0

Q12 If you need more space, or have any other general comments, please leave them here
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Name Christopher Howes

Organisation
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Response Date Aug 22 22 10:44:40 am
Notes CptPL

Q1 Select the chapter you want to provide feedback on
Historic Heritage

Q2 In general, to what extent do you support the contents of this chapter?
Agree

Q3 Objective/Policy/Rule/Standard reference:

Q4 Feedback/Comments

More positive  Identification of structures to the past areas.. Villages, fences, boundary lines, creek
crossings

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
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Rachael Bason

From:
Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 4:39 pm
To: Rachael Bason
Subject: Request: Nomination of a long line of Cupressus arizonica 'Blue Ice' Trees for

inclusion in the District Plan as "Notable Trees"
Attachments: Topo of tree line on HW 83 Omarama 2022 001.jpg; Linz Boundaries  2022

001.jpg; Landowners of Notable Trees  2022 001.jpg; Blue Ice....  Cupressus
arizonica 001.jpg; Retro Lens 1960 001.jpg; NZTR   Stem Threshold Scores  !!!
001.jpg; HW 83 Omarama. Avenue of Notable Trees  2022 012.JPG; HW 83
Omarama. Avenue of Notable Trees  2022 001.JPG; HW 83 Omarama. Avenue of
Notable Trees  2022 002.JPG; HW 83 Omarama. Avenue of Notable Trees  2022
009.JPG; HW 83 Omarama. Avenue of Notable Trees  2022 019.JPG

Hi Rachael, Attended the WDC 'drop-in' at Omarama this morning and the crew' informed me that
I was to email you the request for this 1.1 Km long line Cupressus arizonica trees, which are all
along the road boundary fence of the 8 properties, for nomination.Attachments will show the title
numbers and owners names. Most were planted in 1998 and then the others in early 2001. 99%
of them have reached their mature height . They provide an excellent Alpine visual appearance
along this busy entrance and exit on HW 83. Also they run parallel to the A2O cycleway. They are
really ideally suited to Omarama's tough climate and as you can see have been a success. So I
do hope they can be assessed by your arborist and they pass the STEM values for District Plan
inclusion.
 Kind regards, Chris Howes
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